
 
Memorandum 

 

Date:  December 12, 2024 

To:  All Holders of Standard Plans 

From: Bill Cornelius, Standards and Specifications Unit Manager 

Subject: Issuance of new M Standard: M-400-1 - SafetyEdge for Pavement 

Effective this date, the Construction Engineering Services Branch has issued the new 
CDOT M Standard, “M-400-1 - SafetyEdge for Pavement”, with 1 sheet, and dated 
December 12, 2024.  

This new standard was the Project Special Detail “D-614-1 - SafetyEdge for 
Pavement”, but is now “M-400-1 - SafetyEdge for Pavement”.  Revisions included five 
new detail drawings, a table for SafetyEdge quantities, and revised General Notes. 

We have included a document called the “Standard Plan M-400-1 Safety Edge 
Information Sheet”.  It describes the SafetyEdge, plus has other important 
information.  This shouldn’t be included in your plan set.  It is only to be used as a 
reference. 

Please use this new standard on all applicable projects advertised after January 9, 
2025.  Earlier use is also permissible. 

For those of you who keep a record of all M&S Standards, please include this standard 
in it. 

PDF copies of this and all other current M standards are available on CDOT’s 2019 M 
Standard Plans and Project Special drawings web site. 

Note: Any new or revised M&S Standards to be used on highway projects must have 
their corresponding boxes filled in on the Standard Plans List sheet, and be inserted 
into the highway plan set, along with the new or revised sheets. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact this office. 
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